West Devon Licensing Sub-

Public Document Pack

Committee W ie B
Borough
Council
Title:

Agenda

Date: Wednesday, 18th July, 2018
Time: On the Rising of the 10.00am Sub-Committee meeting
Venue: Chamber - Kilworthy Park

Full Members:

Chairman
Vice Chairman

Members: Cllr Moyse Cllr Sanders

Cllr Pearce

Interests -
Declaration and
Restriction on
Participation:

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any
disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any
item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for
sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to
discussion and voting on an item in which they have a
disclosable pecuniary interest.

Commiittee
administrator:

Member.Services@swdevon.gov.uk




Page No

Appointment of Chairman

Division of Agenda

To consider whether the discussion of any item of business is
likely to lead to the disclosure of exempt information;

Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare any personal or disclosable
pecuniary interests, including the nature and extent of such
interests; they may have in any items to be considered at this
meeting;

Application for a new premises licence at 30 Brook Street, 1-52
Tavistock PL19 OHE (to be known as 'Tap T'Inn')



Agenda ltem 4

Report to: Licensing Sub-Commiittee
Date: 18th July 2018
Title: Application for a new premises licence at 30

Brook Street, Tavistock PL19 OHE to be
known as ‘Tap T'Inn’.

Portfolio Area: Customer First
Wards Affected:

Relevant Scrutiny Committee:
Urgent Decision: Y Approval and Y

clearance obtained:

Author: Naomi Stacey Role: Specialist - Licensing

Contact: 01803 861268 / naomi.stacey@swdevon.gov.uk

Recommendations:

That the Sub-Committee consider the application for a new
Premises Licence and make determinations in respect of this
application, namely to:

i) grant the application as submitted, subject to any
Mandatory Conditions required;

i) modify the conditions of the licence;

ifi) exclude any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

iv) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the
premises supervisor:

V) reject the application,

in line with the licensing objectives contained within the
Licensing Act 2003.

Page 1



1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Executive summary

The purpose of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting is to
determine an application for a new Premises Licence at 30 Brook
Street, Tavistock, PL19 OHE, to be known as ‘Tap T'Inn’ in
accordance with Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Authority received an application for a new Premises
Licence for the above on 24t May 2018. The application is for the
sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises, Monday to
Sunday from 10:00 to 22:00; Christmas Eve from 10:00 to 00:00
and New Year’s Eve from 10:00 to 00:30. A copy of the application
and plan is attached at Appendix A.

Three representations in objection to the application were received
during the consultation period from persons living in close proximity
to the premises. Copies of the representations are attached at
Appendix B. Mediation has not been possible and therefore it is
necessary for the application to be determined by the licensing sub-
committee.

Background

The premises is currently closed, but has previously been used as a
shop. The Applicant is aware that planning permission will also need
to be granted, in addition to the premises licence, before being able
to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises.

The premises is located in the town centre of Tavistock, in close
proximity to a range of businesses and residential properties. Plans
showing the location of the premises in relation to nearby
properties can be found at Appendix C and photographs of the
premises and vicinity are at Appendix D.

All three representations have been sent in by persons living in very
close proximity to the premises and raise concerns relating to the
‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’ licensing objective. These include
concerns that there will be disturbance and loss of privacy due to
noise from customers. There is a specific concern about noise from
persons leaving the premises after 22:00, and potentially taking
alcohol with them to consume in the vicinity.

A concern raised in two of the representations in relation to ‘Public
Safety’ is the access to and from the premises, leading to possible
congestion on the pavement, with reference made to a recent road
accident at this location between a car and a pedestrian. Also raised
is the worry that children going to and from a nearby primary may
have their safety compromised when passing the premises.

The full representations containing details of all the areas of
concern can be found at Appendix B.

Page 2



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

The Live Music Act 2012 and subsequent amendments, allow the
provision of live and recorded amplified music at any premises
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises
between the hours of 08:00 and 23:00, or in this case, between
10:00 and 22:00 (hours licensed for sale of alcohol for consumption
on the premises). There is no way to restrict these activities
through the premises licence during these hours other than through
the review process once a licence has been granted. Music played in
the background (at a level where a conversation can be easily held)
is never licensable. Should a licence be granted for the sale of
alcohol for consumption on and off the premises, live and recorded
amplified music will automatically be permitted between 10:00 and
22:00.

As relevant representations in respect of this application have been
received, which have not been withdrawn and mediation has not
been possible, the Licensing Sub-Committee acting on behalf of the
Licensing Authority must make a determination on this application.
When coming to a decision, the Licensing Sub-Committee must give
consideration to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy (the
Policy) and Home Office guidance issued under Section 182
Licensing Act 2003 (revised April 2018).

Section 3.1 of the Policy states: The Licensing Authority has a duty
under the Act to carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives. (These objectives are the
only matters to be taken into account in determining the application
and any conditions attached must be appropriate to achieve the
licensing objectives).

The four licensing objectives are:

- The prevention of crime and disorder
- Public safety

- The prevention of public nuisance

- The protection of children from harm

2.10 Section 3.2 of the Policy states: A licence (or club premises

certificate) will only be granted where the Licensing Authority is
satisfied that these objectives have been met.

2.11 Section 4.1 of the Policy sets out additional legislation, strategies,

policies and guidance to which the Licensing Authority will have
regard.

2.12 The Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

which was revised and re-published in April 2018 state: The
Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion
has been engaged following receipt of relevant representations and
it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a
hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions
to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives (paragraph
10.8 of the guidance).

Page 3



2.13

2.14

2.15

3.1

3.2

3.3

The following responsible authorities are statutory consultees under
the Licensing Act 2003:

Devon and Cornwall Police
Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue Service
Devon Safeguarding Children’s Board
Devon County Council Trading Standards
Devon Drug and Alcohol Action Team, NHS Devon
West Devon Borough Council Planning Department
Dartmoor National Park Authority Planning Department
West Devon Borough Council Environmental Health (Health &
Safety)
West Devon Borough Council Environmental Health (Pollution
Control)
Home Office Immigration Enforcement
There were no objections received from any of the responsible
authorities.
In addition to the above responsible authorities, any person may
make a representation in relation to a premises licence
application.
Outcomes/outputs
When determining an application for a premises licence, particularly

when considering appropriate conditions and operating hours, the
following sections of the Statement of Licensing Policy (the policy)
and Section 182 Guidance (the guidance) are especially relevant:

Where applications have given rise to representations, any
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early
morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting
to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a
licence for performances of live music between 11pm and 8am. In
certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise immediately
surrounding the premises may also prove appropriate to address
any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave
(paragraph 2.19 of the guidance).

Section 6.1 of the policy states: The Licensing Authority will deal
with the issue of licensing hours on the individual merits of each
application. When the Authority’s discretion is engaged,
consideration will be given to the individual merits of an application
but the presumption will be to grant the hours requested unless
there are objections to those hours raised by Responsible
Authorities or other persons on the basis of the licensing objectives.
However, when dealing with licensing hours beyond midnight it is
more likely that relevant representations will be made unless there
are higher standards of control within operating schedules to

Page 4



3.4

3.5

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.

4.1

promote the licensing objectives, especially for premises which are
situated near residential areas or in areas where anti-social disorder
takes place.

Section 6.4 of the policy states: The terminal hours will normally be
approved where the Applicant can show that the proposal would not
adversely affect the licensing objectives unless, after hearing
relevant representation the Licensing Authority believe it necessary,
proportionate and reasonable to restrict the hours required. The
Licensing Authority may set an earlier terminal hour where it
considers this is appropriate to the nature of the activities and the
amenity of the area.

Paragraph 10.14 of Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 states: where there are objections to an
application to extend the hours during which licensable activities
are to be carried on and the licensing authority determines that this
would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.

Section 10.1 of the Policy states: The Licensing Authority
recognises the great variety of premises for which licences may be
sought. These will include theatres, cinemas, restaurants, pubs,
nightclubs, cafes, takeaways, community halls and schools. Access
by children to all types of premises will not be limited unless it is
considered necessary to do so in order to protect them from harm.

Section 10.2 of the Policy states: When deciding whether or not to

limit access to children the Licensing Authority will judge each

application on its own individual merits. Examples which may give

rise to concern and warrant restrictions in the operating schedule

include premises: -

o where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided

o where there is a strong element of gambling taking place

o with a known association with drug taking or dealing

o where there have been convictions of the current management

for serving alcohol to minors

with a reputation for allowing underage drinking

o where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is
exclusive or primary purpose of the services provided at the
premises.

O

The desired outcome is a determination of the application with
reasons provided which relate to the four licensing objectives and
when conditions are imposed, that these are appropriate to address
the licensing objectives.

Options available and consideration of risk

The Licensing Authority may decide to impose additional conditions
to address the four licensing objectives, or to amend or remove

Page 5



4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

requested licensable activities. When coming to their decision the
Licensing Sub-Committee must give consideration to the Section
182 Guidance and the Statement of Licensing Policy. Reasons must
be given which relate to the licensing objectives for any decision
made.

The Sub-Committee will need to consider the hours of operation
proposed, the effectiveness of the operating schedule proposed by
the applicant, the representations received, the location of the
premises in relation to residential properties, the history of the
management of the premises (if applicable), the evidence provided
of any problems in the past, the likely impact of any extension of
hours and activities, public transport, taxi availability, the right the
applicant has to operate a business and balancing the rights of
residents to the quiet enjoyment and privacy of family life. West
Devon relies on tourism, with holidaymakers both from this country
and international visitors who are, in the main, families with young
children and retired people - the very segment of society who
would perhaps be deterred by anti-social behaviour. These, and any
other relevant issues, may be explored at the hearing in so far as it
reflects the four licensing objectives.

A decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee may be appealed
by the applicant or any person who has made relevant
representations. The right of appeal is to the Magistrates’ Court by
virtue of Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
Magistrates’ Court may dismiss the appeal, or substitute its own
decision, or send back the case to the Licensing Authority with
directions as to how the case is to be dealt with. The Magistrates’
Court may make any costs order it thinks fit.

The Licensing Act 2003 contains a provision which enables a
responsible authority or any other person to apply to this Licensing
Authority for a review of the premises licence once granted. A
hearing follows which enables the Sub-Committee to use the
normal powers available, but also to suspend the licence for a
period of up to three months or to withdraw it.

Proposed Way Forward
That the Sub-Committee consider the application for a new

Premises Licence and make a determination in respect of this
application, namely to:

i) grant the application as submitted, subject to any
Mandatory Conditions required;

i) modify the conditions of the licence;

i) exclude any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

iv) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the
premises supervisor:

V) reject the application,

Page 6



in line with the licensing objectives (Section 4) contained within the

Licensing Act 2003.

6. Implications

Implications Relevant | Details and proposed measures to address
to
proposals
Y/N
Legal/Governance | Y The Licensing Act 2003 gives Licensing Authorities

the responsibility for determining applications
submitted under this provision. This is a statutory
obligation.

As there have been relevant representations in
respect of this application which have not been
resolved, this hearing must be held. Relevant
representations are about the likely effect of the
grant of the application on the promotion of the
licensing objectives, by responsible authorities or
any other person. The Licensing Sub-Committee
must disregard any information or evidence not
relevant to the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider this
application in accordance with Section 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003, which requires that licensing
functions must be carried out with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives. The
Licensing Authority must also have regard to its
own licensing policy and the Secretary of State’s
guidance, but may depart from both if it has good
reason to do so. Those reasons should be stated.

The Act requires (Section 18) that in dealing with a
new premises licence application, the committee
takes any of the following steps which are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

(a) to grant the licence subject to:-

i) the conditions mentioned in section 18
(2)(a) [ie as applied for] modified to such as
extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
i) any conditions which must under section19,
20 or 21 be included in the licence;

(b)to exclude from the scope of the licence any of
the licensable activities to which the application
relates;

(c) to reject the application

The Sub-Committee must give its reasons for its

Page 7




decision to take any of these steps. Similarly, if
the application is rejected, the Sub-Committee
must give its reasons.

The applicant or any person who has made
relevant representations has the right to appeal a
decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee to
the Magistrates’ Court by virtue of Section 181 and
Schedule 5 of Licensing Act 2003.

On appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:

a) dismiss the appeal;

b) substitute for the decision appeal against
another decision which could have been
made by the Licensing authority;

c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to
dispose of it in accordance with the direction
of the court.

Financial

There are no direct financial implications to the
Council from this Report. However, should a
decision be challenged this could result in the
Council facing an appeal to the Magistrates Court
with the risk of costs being awarded against the
Council.

Risk

The Licensing Authority must follow strict
legislation in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 and adhere to the statutory instruments
contained with the Act.

All decisions must be taken in consideration of the
four licensing objectives (section 2.3). These
objectives are in place to give protection to the
public from the potential negative impacts caused
by licensed premises.

Decisions may be appealed (see financial and
legal/governance sections above).

Comprehensive Im

pact Assess

ment Implications

Equality and
Diversity

Compliance with the Human Rights Act 1998 -
Article 6: right to a fair trial.

Safeguarding

All decisions must take into consideration the
‘protection of children from harm’ licensing
objective.

Community
Safety, Crime
and Disorder

Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 applies.
Decisions made must relate to the four licensing
objectives as detailed in section 2.8 of this report.

Health, Safety
and Wellbeing

All decisions must take into consideration the four
licensing objectives, including ‘public safety’ and
‘protection of children from harm’.

Other

Page 8




| implications |

Supporting Information

Appendices:

Appendix A - premises licence application and plan
Appendix B - representations

Appendix C - location maps

Appendix D - photographs

Background Papers:

[under provisions of the Local Government Act 1972]

The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
West Devon Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Responses to Notices of Hearing

Agreement from Applicant to Police amendments

Consent to be DPS form

Process checklist Completed
Portfolio Holder briefed Yes/No
SLT Rep briefed Yes/No
Relevant Exec Director sign off (draft) Yes/No
Data protection issues considered Yes/No

If exempt information, public (part 1) report | Yes/No
also drafted. (Committee/Scrutiny)

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Melinda Louise Brown

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
30 Brook Street

Post town Tavistock Postcode PL19 OHE

Telephone number at premises (if any) n/a

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £13750

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability
partnership
ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

I T N B Y

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 11




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

[
f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)
[

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ |  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ ] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

0]

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] WMrs [ Miss X Ms [] ggngéflf{éggr
Surname First names
BROWN MELINDA LOUISE
Date of birth () Iam 18 years old or over [X]  Please tick yes
Nationality BRITISH
G
N

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town | (D Postcode [ )

Daytime contact telephone number ]

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname | First names

Page 12




Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [ ]  Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? 10/08/2018 CT T T T T

Page 13




If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? N/A B

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The premises is within the conservation area and are listed.

The premises is of standard construction forming the lower ground and ground floor of a Georgian
terrace property. The property has two entrances fronting Brook Street. The first is a private
entrance with access the stairwell to the flats above. The second is a public entrance which
immediately gives way to an open plan shop floor with a small inner hall leading to a small yard
which provides access to the toilet and kitchenette. Also from the inner hall is access to the lower
ground floor cellar which will be used for storage.

The property is located in a long established commercial area with a ‘Coop’ supermarket, DIY
and homeware stores and a vehicle repair garage opposite; a funeral parlour to the rear; and a

public house and fast / hot-food outlet close by. A multi-storey car park is also opposite.

One adjoining property is commercial (estate agents) the other is residential flats on three floors.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

. n/a
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) Dboxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O O 004dodgd

h)

Page 14




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 15



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [l
guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 18




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Il

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




F

Recorded music
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for
the plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 23




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 24




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption

— please tick (please read guidance note 8)

On the

premises L]
Off the

premises L]
Both X

Mon | 10.00 | 22.00

Tue 10.00 | 22.00

Wed | 10.00 | 22.00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur | 10.00 | 22.00

Fri 10.00 | 22.00

Sat 10.00 | 22.00

Sun 10.00 | 22.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Christmas Eve 10:00 — 00:00
New Years eve 10:00 — 00:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

MELINDA LOUISE BROWN

Date of birth

Address

Postcode | (R

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 25




oo

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

SALE OF ALCOHOL

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10.00 | 22.30

Tue 10.00 | 22.30

Wed | 10.00 | 22.30

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 10.00 | 22.30

Fri 10.00 | 22.30

Sat 10.00 | 22.30

Sun 10.00 | 22.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Christmas Eve 10:00 — 00:30
New Years eve 10:00 — 00:30

Page 26




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The business will sell premium priced ‘craft” alcohol for consumption on the premises and in the
home. While such specialist businesses are relatively new in the UK, there is no evidence that
these contribute negatively to the licensing objectives, particularly to crime and disorder in the
form of public order, street or under-age drinking.

An Operating Schedule is in place providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during
those hours. This includes:

= Designated premises supervisor in place.

= All staff will be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 as soon as they are
recruited, along with regular training and updating.

= All staff responsible for alcohol sales shall be suitably trained for their job function in the
operating standards for the premises. The training shall be under constant review having
regard to newly employed staff.

= All staff shall be suitably trained in the operating procedures for refusing service to any
person who is drunk or is under-age or appears to be under-age.

® Training shall be recorded in documentary form that will be available for inspection at the
request at all reasonable times by an authorised officer from a relevant responsible authority.
The records will be retained for at least 12months.

= All staff shall be trained in the requirements of the Challenge 25 policy
= Challenge 25 policy in place.

= The business will be owner-managed by a personal licence holder who will also be the
designated premises supervisor.

The owner of the business is highly experienced in business and multi-agency engagement,
particularly to address crime and criminality. She will use this to maximise opportunities to
promote the four licensing objectives in her business and across the town centre through the BID,
and any other relevant partnership opportunities as they arise.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A clear notice giving the hours of opening during which licensable activities are permitted.
Customers will not be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic drinks from the premises.
Glasses will be removed from public areas as soon as they are finished with or empty.

An incident book will be kept to record the details of all instances of refused sales together with
the description of the customer and reason for refusal must be recorded. The incident book must

be made available to the Police and Weights and Measures (Trading Standards).

CCTV system will be installed and operative at all times while the premises are trading and the

Page 27




equipment must be maintained to the satisfaction of the chief of police. Recorded images will be
retained for 30 days and made available to Police Officer on request, at any reasonable time. If the
CCTYV equipment is inoperative the Police and Licensing Authority will be informed as soon as
possible and immediate steps must be taken to put the equipment back into action.

No sale of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

No personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

Vigilance in illegal drug use throughout the premises.

Active member of local pub watch working closely with other licensees and the police to prevent
the sale of alcohol to those already under the influence of alcohol and / or committing a public

order offence.

Active member of Tavistock BID — identifying and supporting projects to prevent crime and
disorder.

c¢) Public safety

The business owner is investing into public safety including fire safety and accessibility.

The electrical system, including portable appliances, will be inspected visually annually by a
competent person to ensure safety.

All Safety Certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and made available for
inspection by officers of relevant statutory bodies.

When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements will exist to enable their safe evacuation
in the event of an emergency.

There will be adequate arrangements for first aid provision. A first aid box with an adequate and
appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials must be available for the use of patrons.
Suitable protective equipment will be provided to deal with hypodermic needles, blood spillages
and other body fluids. Procedures must be in place to ensure that body fluids are dealt with in a
safe manner to avoid the risk of communicable disease.

The premises will, following a fire safety audit and remedial works, comply with all statutory fire
safety controls.

The premises will comply with all food safety regulations.

The premises will provide accessible facilities wherever it is reasonable to do so including low
level counters, single level entrance, ensuring staff are accessibility aware and ready to read out
information and carry products.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise

All reasonable steps have been taken to prevent disruption to neighbours including the
business owner investing heavily into soundproofing to each party wall shared with
residents. Noise or vibration will not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the
neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed.

Only background level recorded music will be played at any time and speakers will not be
attached to walls shared with residential properties

Page 28




Deliveries and waste management will only be undertaken by commercial contractors
during agreed hours of operation within the town centre. The delivery of goods will be
restricted to between 07:00 - 19:00.

The very small outside space will only be used for access to the toilet. Drinking, smoking or any
other congregating will not be permitted in this area.

Suitable signage will be provided at relevant exits requesting patrons make as little noise as
possible when leaving the premises and vicinity as quietly and quickly as possible.

Light
Will not be obtrusive to the residential properties above or adjacent.

Waste

Any rubbish stored outside and produced by the premises awaiting collection for disposal will be
stored securely in a designated area or in a bin with a tight fitting/lockable lid, to prevent litter
being blown around.

Smells
No noxious smells or smoke will be produced by the business because there will be no causes
such as food preparation taking place.

The only waste will be glass and cardboard which will be removed via commercial contract as
above.

Litter
Receipts are the only potential cause of litter and in line with other commercial outlets customers
will be asked if they require one.

Car parking

Non on-site.

Provided on street and in the multi-storey opposite, both sited away from residential areas.
Signage will be placed advising customers not to block the highway and of nearest car parking.
and to respect the peace of local residents late at night.

Residents associations
The business owner will make themselves known to local residents and any associations in the
vicinity and be willing to attend meetings.

e) The protection of children from harm

No tobacco / smoking products will be on sale in the premises.

No advertising involving those seemingly 25 or under will be used on or elsewhere to promote the
business.

There will be a "Challenge 25" proof of age policy. Any person who appears to be under the age
of 25 years will have to provide valid identification before they are permitted to purchase alcohol.
The only forms of identification accepted are a valid UK Photo Driving Licence, Passport or
recognised Pass Scheme ID.

There will be no gaming machines installed.

Online/telephone orders

Page 29




Any telephone or internet sales payments will be made through a credit card or similar by persons
over the age of 18. All deliveries will be made to a bona fide address.

Customers ordering online will be required to confirm that they are over 18 years of age.

All parcels sent out containing alcohol will be sent out by means of a ‘signed delivery’ and the
person signing to accept delivery must be able to prove their age

All parcels will be labelled to advise that it contains alcohol and on delivery will not be left with
anyone under the age of 18.

Delivery note and record of each delivery will be kept and a delivery refusal record will be kept.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
e [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others u
where applicable.
® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 2
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. =
e [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X
°
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] [ have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom X

(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 30




e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 24.05.18

Capacity Owner

For joint applications, signature of 2"* applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

Page 31




Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant

Page 32



premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3.  Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 33



Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

¢ A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

e A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 34



A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Page 35



Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 36



-/

o\

;:Qér.e:g-xrmm L T|ee

F

[ | Lt |:

éev

\
|
=2 TO

|
|

\
IS
| |
\ e e Z
p va ‘

7
/

@E&E&:MBTLGQ

|
!

C 1T T

i

7
i

|

i

-
[ |
e

F_\he_‘.@:z_ ;

|

\

o T e BT Ceme. oF CoErase S

| |

1 |

| -
' T BG-'L
|

STED
|

|

||

|




This page is intentionally left blank



Environmental Health Department
Kilworthy Park

Drake Road

Tavistock

Devon

PL19 0BZ

June 7% 2018

Re: Tap T'inn, 30 Brook Street, Tavistock, PL19 OHE Application from Melinda
Brown

Dear SirfMadam,

I am writing to object to the above application for a new premises licence apphcatlon
for the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. | have lived @
e = \for over 30 years. | have a number of serious concerns as

foHows:

» Public Safety

Licensed premises on this site will compromise highway safety for school children,
residents, shoppers and visitors to Tavistock, The pavement, which is extremely
narrow on this part of Brook Street, gets extremely congested and, even now, people
tend to walk on the road at Vigo Bridge to avoid jostling. Earlier this year, there was
a road accident between a pedestrian and a car.

In addition, there is simply not the external space for safety of entrance and exit to
licensed premises

+ Public Nuisance

This end of Tavistock is the start of one of the town’s popular residential areas. A
further license in this area (less than 50 metres from the Tavistock Inn} will have an
extremely adverse effect on the residential amenity of many households in the area
particularly those in Vigo Bridge, Parkwood Road and Dancy Mews etc. with
increased noise, general disturbance and loss of privacy, during and after the long
opening hours.

Furthermore, the proposed development of these premises will undermine the
character and appearance of the other listed buildings and will ultimately undermine
the charm and character of Tavistock as a whole. The proposal to turn this small
attractive shop into licensed premises would be out of character with this historic
corner of Brook Street.

Page 39



« Protection of Children.

Vigo Bridge is a main access to St Rumons School for children which has upwards
of 150 pupils of seven years and younger, mums with push chairs, and others.
Safety issues in this area are already an issue and access for young school children
should not be compromised further.

Finding the correct business to inhabit this historic Grade 11 listed property which is
an important building in Tavistock is very important but a beer bar | am sure is not
the answer.

Yours faithfuly

Page 40



RECEIVED
20 JUN 2018

17th June 2018

Environmental Health Department
Kilworthy Park

Tavistock

PL18 OBZ

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: 30 B__rook Street, PL19 OHE

| have become aware that an application has been made on the above property for the sale of
~_alcohol to be consumed on or off the premises. This will affect my quality of life In several ways @

Noise can already be heard from the Tavistock Inn and sometimes results In me having to close
windows even during the summer, with this new venture as well how will the council regulate
nolse generated by customers right next to my home?

There is a wide street pavement on the corner of Brook Street and Vigo Bridge Road, | strongly
oppose any shop furnishings being granted use on this corner. | am disabled and use a guide dog
for mobility, if this corner was to become clogged (even just with rubbish bags) then my route into
town would involve walking on the road - a dangerous corner for traffic.

From a historical and aesthetic viewpoint how does the council envisage such a beautiful glass
shop front being made safe against theft? If security blinds are used then | think all the hard work
put in by the counci! to maintain Tavistock’s herltage status will be reversed.

What assurances can the council give that my guide dog will not be harmed by broken glass
bottles around the premises; | accept there Is no guarantee on any of our streets but this project
certainly increases that risk beyond bsing acceptable.

| want the empty shop to be used for retail as | believe Tavistock town Is one of the most vibrant
towns in the South Wast; however | do oppose granting it to be used for the retail of alcchol.

| look forward to receiving the council’s opinion on my concerns.

Faithfully,

Page 41




20O Noma TOLE

@({ g Loicenee Vo 5o odedwol

m\, '30 %WD\C E'HQJ Lﬂt\._)c., “’U’Nm\
\Q ‘\Y\’\. f‘Q-’\-QJ\Q,\r\L_@J \‘0 \\I\L Ck\ﬁ(:}u@.. (‘;,i} g“\'\-_L,L\-\\M
{:L'\f e \\ Lowngce (o S'LS)\ Q\)&LQ\f\J)\ o A Q,wa_\ 0\&/
Vo PrawAtse s euon Otvgs @ wwe W
10 o - 10 (G J R WU'\\’\ \\-_\.'.-L Lo g)\3$agy .
\"\:3 ob;s 2 X ems Y W a N ‘r)) g\)txr\("“*‘\
\’55\‘(’9
lF Lﬁ_\}, LJ‘;}“‘}\\.uJ‘y \Q\Y \\«‘\L f‘rQle%} cl._\’ (™) 0t

R0 (oo Rl bt more olgmo\ potewde e denk

Page 42



Neww Abe ot \93 Wy L2 ve ) T2 e we

\%"t;blo,m Wi ¥ Newevd ‘\‘, {M\-' . UFLe wr o
\o ¢ 1 oo cdanol cun boe falen oo, SLNS
\wo/\ o\ WS \,u“\\ B oA(czab(w\ala\dM \T\r\a/fcu

~ 5 . * i 3 N - w\

S C\,\J Qe bx L ‘: :v\akaw\ O J_ﬁ.aﬁ \\M, Suma g \m)\ ((:9
w ‘\"m j{}--’/tj \(cuet(; S(LM\MJ Wy \\M, \‘Lvuk&‘
C‘w\.) \’)('/\;w} ™ O(x‘& \) W /\,‘w\ 103\{./ . '\\/\)-ﬁ L lO(.r;‘ \..'QAJJ_, [
‘m'. \ KAV (R varelX & ‘Y\’“‘& ‘)x:‘vb\@t\/\ P 1 v ad \s

\ t\v‘c, e \L)Q/.’l\’ SW ea/\/ \0»’\” \.r\.ﬂb lo  pove- Wy S

K e veoa f’\v&&, \pee\ ok nove o% N

ww\,e,ub au»—_\w‘-} s(\,\,q_ g,w\.l \JLOJr’;W,

\" Q/V(L"E&Ou‘\,(-'_, \Qci.w’é) oY 1O P"ﬂ)

Yewe we we licence ey«\’eu\g'ic\&;, T

J—

wo¥bia ERA S C\_,V\\o\ "o Cﬁ»\gf)l’\"\ 5“\) g

Aoseny Wme Yo \ole oV YY) Mwe we

h

0\7:\2,(,\(\5\.5 PN ()a.c,\' R NPETAS \\‘\V‘N\. W'?z\i‘,

-
-~

L\N\ ?(25 uu\\wc3 M03\( Cdb\'OMUS'

Page 43



\/«J’h\\ \)’O\\\(. LQ “(\JUZJ V[({Ml\.ﬁ(?s} b, v\’ (‘,\,a‘\,j \.'.v
Covs s c\amm\ Y Dty R O O S S PO =

‘Oc\ﬂ& oL *\\"-\‘ Ny \Oc«\/\(_ VS Qo s\ oy CALL

I

H,\.j G- \’ o (l-,Q\;) VS -‘{)pv \.{,Ug,u\ \,t:')kl\ e

‘9@\.’1\ Q-V\u._,\\p« .

(’\Q&Sc I /\/\ vy LQ)\ (’U‘(_ £ wot 0.!/({&\-/‘\
. . - . u- l "

bogine Sp2Es i v[/cu)kf\”wc k / '39’\- Lol \l\'{’\ 252 W

Safequards fpr vedidewls and Yreor a1

Q.v\"\,,\,\ \\,LQ:.:" \I\b\r“LL'f .

L\ooh

P({Lh\\.(_‘) \ “

{
|
|

Page 44



Tap T’Inn, 30 Brook Street, Tavistock — location plans

® @
N *=Tap T'Inn

@ -Business premises

% . @ - Residential property
@ o




Of abed

Tap T’Inn, 30 Brook Street, Tavistock — location plans

A

= -wﬁf-‘;.-ﬁ
q:t{ct{e \

PW wk Bus :
X ) : .
Communty Map” " Mapping dta () Ordnsnce suw-Q




.y abed

Tap T’Inn, 30 Brook Street, Tavistock — location plans

®- Tap T'Inn



This page is intentionally left blank



Tap T’Inn, 30 Brook Street, Tavistock — photos of premises and vicinity

Tap T'Inn, 30 Brook Street

View south east along Vigo Bridge Road

Page 49



Tap T’Inn, 30 Brook Street, Tavistock — photos of premises and vicinity

View west along Brook Street

Page 50



Tap T’Inn, 30 Brook Street, Tavistock — photos of premises and vicinity

View east along Brook Street, premises located on right, ATS garage in middle distance

Premises circled in red, Co-operative store and taxi rank on left.

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a new premises licence at 30 Brook Street, Tavistock PL19 0HE (to be known as 'Tap T'Inn')
	Appendix Ai - Application Form
	Appendix Aii -Plan
	Appendix B - Representations
	Appendix C - Location Plans
	Appendix D - Photographs




